



Objective: Software Developer Position with your company.

Summary

Efficient, motivated, and highly proficient professional with 2 years software development expertise and a unique technical background. Comprehensive experience with application development in C#, Python, Java, and JavaScript. In-depth knowledge of mobile application development for IOS and Android using Flutter. Effective at identifying inefficiencies and implementing strategies to boost quality and productivity. Excellent communication skills to include written and verbal. Mission oriented, trustworthy, resourceful, and effective at multi-tasking. Natural leader and team oriented.

Experience

LabCorp 2019 - 2020 Financial Analyst

- Financial Analysis of Oncology, Esoteric, and West Coast Divisions to include building financial models from diverse data sources to make strategic decisions that align with corporate business objectives.
- Provided guidance to Corporate Divisional and Regional Controllers by analyzing financial statements and results, identifying trends, and making recommendations.
- Prepared and reviewed Divisional financial statements, evaluated financial performance against forecasted performance, and performed variance analysis.

MEASURE Evaluation (Carolina Population Center) University of North Carolina-Chapel Hill 2017 - 2019 Assistant Finance Officer

- Financial Management of \$180 million MEASURE Evaluation Phase IV Federal Grant, from the negotiation of budgets and scopes to the closeout of activities.
- Supervised and managed Global Health Portfolio to include PEPFAR (HIV), Malaria, and Ebola initiatives and the countries of Ukraine, Mali, Guinea, Bangladesh, Burundi, Sierra Leone, Cote d'Ivoire, and Tanzania.
- Worked with faculty and staff to develop activity budgets (including personnel, travel, subcontracts, ODC, IDC, etc.)
- Oversaw subcontract portfolio, including four major partners and 70 minor subcontracts (ranging from \$100K to \$4 million) and 60 consultants.
- Corrected accounting irregularities, conducted effective cost analysis, generated financial reports (quarterly, yearly, ad-hoc).
- Forecast and present budgeting trends to Senior Management and Funding Agencies.

United States Marine Corps 2009 - 2017 Lead Auditor and Financial Supervisor

- Created program to enhance employee proficiency through comprehensive curriculum and strategic planning which decreased training time by 50% and error rate by 20%.
- Received the Navy and Marine Corps Achievement Medal for superior performance in the administration and regulation of over 5000 financial payments in-excess of \$200 million dollars.
- Section leadership and oversight led to 3 consecutive perfect audit scores from Department of Defense analysis team.
- Managed over \$2.5 million dollars in cash and over \$200,000 in contracts and accounts payable during Operation Enduring Freedom with zero discrepancies.
- Initiated account reconciliations and collections, corrected accounting irregularities, conducted effective cost analysis, and generated financial reports.

SAS Institute Inc., Cary, NC 2007 - 2009 Software Developer and SharePoint Administrator

- Created custom web application with data mining abilities, increasing efficiency by 20% and easing tracking of important milestones for over 20 Project Managers.
- Engineered Web Interface for SAS Analytics Data Sets for R&D
- Implemented and managed SharePoint site for R&D Department that optimized workflow and streamlined document collaboration for over 50 employees.
- Updated Oracle accounts of distributions and staged computers for charitable donations.

IBM., Raleigh, NC 2008 - 2009 Server RAID Lab Technician

Education

Coding Dojo Seattle, WA Python, Java Bootcamp

devCodeCamp Milwaukee, WI Full Stack Development Bootcamp

North Carolina State University Raleigh, NC Accounting

Department of Defense Financial Management Certification Program Okinawa, Japan

United States Marine Corps Advanced Financial Analyst School (Honors) Jacksonville, NC

United States Marine Corps Financial Management School (Honors) Jacksonville, NC

Governor's School West Salem College, Winston-Salem, NC

Strengths and Skills

- C#
- ASP.net
- JavaScript
- SQL
- PHP
- Python
- Flutter
- CSS
- Java
- Federal Government accounting and finance
- State and Local Government accounting and finance
- Leadership and employee management
- GitHub
- Visual Studio and VS Code
- Client Relations and customer service
- Microsoft Office High Proficiency
- QuickBooks Software
- Lean 6 Sigma Yellow Belt Certified
- Oracle Financial Systems
- PeopleSoft Financial Systems
- SAS Business Analytics
- GAAP
- Budget forecasting expertise
- Audit Preparation and Review
- Financial Forecasting and Projection
- Financial Reporting and Analysis
- Account Reconciliation and Collection
- Contract Management
- Independent Contractor Management
- USAID/Federal Rules and Regulations
- Vendor Management
- Interpreting and Updating Federal Financial Regulations
- Licensed Real Estate Agent